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This warehouse was one of many 
permanent brick warehouses to be 
built in the Defense Depot Ogden 
(DDO). These were the first 
buildings to be approved once the 
rail links were established in 1941. 
(Any one of the 10 buildings still 
existing in their original form will 
count.) 



Answer
Defense Depot Warehouse 

774 W 200 N or other

Built in 1942



This three-story, masonry building was one of the 
few hotels that Black Americans could stay due to 
segregation and the lack of equal housing at the 
time. During World War II, one of the rooms was 
used as an office for the Black American solders 
in the military police. 



Answer
The Royal Hotel
2522 Wall Avenue 

Built in 1914



This Victorian Gothic brick building 
was built as a Church in 1905 and 
was once the location of post 9 for 
the American Legion. 



Answer
Kamikazes
2408 Adams Avenue

Built in 1905



This public building with its tiled roof, & 
detailed brickwork, was one of the 
main hubs in Utah for the arrival & 
departure of soldiers during WWII. 



Answer
The Union Station 
2501 Wall Avenue 

Built in 1924



This Victorian Eclectic/Queen Anne 
style home was owned by Robert H 
Hinckley. Hinkley co-founded the Utah 
Pacific Airways and started the Civilian 
Pilot Training Program (CPTP) which 
trained more than 80,000 pilots, many 
of which served in World War II. 



Answer
J.G Tyler/R.H Hinkley Home 
2560 Jefferson Avenue 

Built in 1898



Built to help with the WWII efforts, this 
2-story concrete block warehouse 
located in the DDO is still used for  
general military today. 



Answer
269 Defense Depot Maintenance Shop
Approximately 425 N 600 W



This grand art deco building provided defense 
work training before and during WWII. Funds 
from the Lanham Act, which were given to 
communities strained by war industries, went to 
enlarge the shops at this building. 



Answer
Ogden High School
2828 Harrison Boulevard 

Built in 1937 



The front porch of this two and 
one-half story home  was made 
into living space at the beginning 
of WWII when the home was 
converted to apartments to help 
with the housing shortage of 
that time. 



Answer
John M. Browning Home 
505 27th Street

Built in 1900



This WWII Cottage/Minimal Traditional brick 
home has a gabled roof and a small, rectangular 
floor plan. It is a perfect representation of the 
many WWII Cottages built on the block. 



Answer
Wollaston House 
1153 20th Street

Built in 1941



This military warehouse has 
exterior walls that are clad 
with vertical ribbed steel siding 
with sections of exposed 
structural concreate. Located 
in the DDO it was one of five 
warehouses and contributed 
to the DDO’s capability of 
shipping 200 boxcars worth of 
supplies per day. 



Answer
Building 11C
986 W 400 N



Time for
DRAWINGS!!
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